CONCORD'g

ENGINEERING A

February 27, 2014

Mr. James W. Edwards, Jr. CPA
Business Administrator/Board Secretary
Brick Township Public Schools

101 Hendrickson Avenue

Brick, NJ 08724

RE: ADDITIONAL SERVICES PROPOSAL
BRICK TOWNSHIP BOARD OF EDUCATION-BTHS
ELECTRICAL ENGINEERING SERVICES-Add alternate Proposal for converting
to 12470v distribution
CE PROPOSAL No: 1P13103.01

Dear Mr. Edwards:

We are pleased to provide you with a proposal to prepare add alternate documents to the current bid
package for the electrical upgrades sufficient for a contractor to price up and accurately provide detailed
costs for converting the exiting 4160 system to 12470v. Please note that this additional cost will not
include any costs for conversion from 4160v to 12470v from First Energy. We have yet to receive any
response back form First Energy regarding the costs for changing to a 12470v system. If the School
District elects to convert to 12470v then we will need to revisit our proposed design to ensure that we
comply with all the requirements necessary for an approved 12470v system from the utility. What this
means is we need to make sure we receive approval from the utility company before we proceed to
convert to 12470v and before the school district awards the construction contract.

PROFESSIONAL FEES AND PROJECT RELATED EXPENSES

In order to complete the additional services as described above; we propose that we be compensated on a
fixed fee basis in the amount of $10,000.

The original terms and conditions apply.
Project Related Reimbursable Expenses

We have included all anticipated reimbursable project related expenses including the cost of travel,
document reproduction, and express mail services in our base fee above.

We ask that you kindly acknowledge your written acceptance by signing where indicated and
return one (1) copy to our office. Certainly, if you have questions or require additional
information, please call me at (856) 427-0200 x124.

Best regards,
RD ENGINEERING Approved:
Guy Molinari, PE, James W. Edwards, Jr.
Chief Operations Officer Brick Township Public Schools

520 South Burnt Mill Road, Voorhees, NJ 08043 P (856) 427-0200 F: (856) 427-6529

www.concord-engineering.com



